
Town of Weaverville
Planning Board

Regular Monthly Meeting
Tuesday, December 6, 2022, 6:00pm

Agenda

1. Call to Order – Chair Bob Pace
2. Approval of the Agenda
3. Approval of the Minutes

October 4, 2022 regular meeting of the Board
July 19, 2022 joint meeting with Town Council

4. 171 Monticello Road Conditional District Application and Supporting Documents
Discussion related to the reasonableness of the zoning request and consistency with the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan

5. Nonconforming Lots
Discussion related to the Stated Goal of Reviewing Regulations for Nonconforming Lots

6. Adoption of the 2023 Schedule of Regular Meetings of the Planning Board
7. Any Other Business
8. Adjournment

Page 1 of 27



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date of Meeting:

Subject:

Presenter:  

Tuesday, , 2022 

Minutes 

Planning Director 

Attachments: Minutes from the October 4, 2022 Meeting of the Board and the 
July 19, 2022 Joint Meeting with Town Council

Description:

Attached you will find proposed minutes from the October 4 and July 19, 2022 meetings of 
the Board

Action Requested:

Staff is requesting that the Planning Board adopt the aforementioned minutes as 
presented or amended by motion of the Board.

Page 2 of 27



  
Page 1 of 2  October 4, 2022 
  Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 
 

 

Town of Weaverville 
Planning Board 

Minutes – Tuesday, October 4, 2022 
 

 
The Planning Board of the Town of Weaverville met for a regularly scheduled monthly meeting at 6:00pm on 
Tuesday, October 4, 2022 within Council Chambers at Town Hall. 

Present: Board Members Bob Pace, Rachael Bronson, Mark Endries, and Donna Mann Belt and Alternate 
Member Maggie Schroder, Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson and Planning 
Director James Eller. Board Member Jane Kelley was absent. 

1. Call to Order 

Mr. Pace called to order at 6:00 pm.   

Mr. Pace recognized Ms. Schroder as a regular member of the Board to fill the absence of a regular member. 

2. Approval of the Agenda 

Noting no objections Mr. Pace declared the agenda approved by consent.  

3. Approval of the Minutes from the September 6, 2022 Meeting of the Board 

Ms. Bronson motioned to approve the minutes as presented. Ms. Schroder seconded and all voted unanimously 
in favor of the motion. 

4. Discussion Related to Permissible and Impermissible Considerations for Legislative Development 
Decisions and Appropriate Conditions which can be Included in Conditional Zoning 

In anticipation of a forthcoming application for a conditional district Mr. Eller and Ms. Jackson reviewed three 
publications from the North Carolina School of Government and answered various questions from Board 
Members. These publications were “Considerations for Legislative Development Decisions,” “Impermissible 
Considerations for Legislative Development Decisions,” and “What Conditions Can Be Included in Conditional 
Zoning?” 

5. Any Other Business 

Mr. Eller presented an updated roster of the Planning Board. 

6. Adjournment. 

Without objection Mr. Pace declared the meeting adjourned.  

 
 
 

Page 3 of 27



  
Page 2 of 2  October 4, 2022 
  Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 
 

 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Bob Pace, Chair 
Planning and Zoning Board 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
James W. Eller 
Planning Director / Town Clerk 
 

Page 4 of 27



Page 1 of 1 
Joint Meeting of Council and the Planning Board

Meeting Minutes of July 19, 2022

                      

                        MINUTES
Town of Weaverville    Joint Meeting of Town Council and Planning Board 
State of North Carolina Tuesday, July 19, 2022 

The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville met for its regularly scheduled workshop meeting on Tuesday, July 19, 
2022, at 6:00 p.m. within Council Chamber at Town Hall, in order to hold a joint meeting with the Weaverville Planning 
Board. The Planning Board met for a special called meeting at this date and time for that purpose.  

Councilmembers present: Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons, Vice Mayor Jeff McKenna, Doug Jackson, Andrew Nagle, John 
Chase, Catherine Cordell and Michele Wood. Planning Board Members present: Jane Kelley, Donna Mann Belt and 
Maggie Schroder. Planning Board Members Gary Burge, Rachael Bronson, Bob Pace and Mark Endries were absent.  
Staff members present: Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, Planning Director James Eller. 

1. Call to Order

Mayor Fitzsimmons called the meeting of Council to order at 6:00 p.m. 
Having been selected to chair the meeting, Ms. Kelley called the meeting of the Planning Board to order at 6:00p.m.   

2. Economic Development Advisory Committee Recommendation

Mayor Fitzsimmons presented a recommendation from the Economic Development Advisory Committee which 
sought to make general retail establishments of a certain size subject to the conditional district development review 
process. A staff report related to small box general retail establishments was also provided.   

3. Information on Small Area Studies

Chris Joyell presented information related to small area studies.

4. Comprehensive Land Use Plan – Review and Ranking of Priorities and Goals  

Ms. Jackson and Mr. Eller guided Council through the proposed table of priorities and goals to be included within the 
update of the comprehensive land use plan. Staff provided further explanations of the goals included noting new ones 
which had been added for consideration. Staff and the Planning Board spoke to Council regarding their ranking of the 
priorities. Through conversation consensus was reached by Council on their ranking of the individual priorities, These 
ranking were recorded by staff to be incorporated into the document. Ms. Jackson noted that updates to the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan now require a formal adoption process including formal Planning Board review and 
recommendation and a public hearing and indicated that staff would begin the process so that the table can be
considered for adoption and inclusion within the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

5. Other Discussion Items

No additional items were noted.   

6. Adjournment

Mayor Fitzsimmons declared the meeting of Council adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 
Ms. Kelley declared the meeting of the Planning Board adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

__________________________________________ 
James Eller, Town Clerk

Ms. Kelley declared th

____________ _________________________________________
es ElEEEEEEEEEE ler, Town Cle

Page 5 of 27



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S 

(1
 =

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
ri

ty
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
s, 

2 
= 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 2

4 
m

on
th

s, 
3 

= 
lo

w
er

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 3

6 
m

on
th

s;
 0

 =
 p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
r 

re
m

ov
al

 a
s a

 g
oa

l)
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 - 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

2 

1 
 

1
20

22
 

20
21

 
TC

 
PB

 
St

af
f 

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

 
N

O
TE

S 
St

af
f 

PB
 

TC
 

2
PR

IO
R

IT
IZ

AT
IO

N
 

 
 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 

3
 

W
AT

ER
 

4
1 

1 
 

1 
1 

1 
Up

da
te

 P
la

n 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 to
 sl

ow
 la

nd
 u

se
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

f w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t p

la
nt

 e
xp

an
si

on
 

is
 p

os
tp

on
ed

 o
r t

er
m

in
at

ed
 a

nd
 w

at
er

 u
sa

ge
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 re
ac

h 
70

%
 o

f a
va

ila
bl

e 
w

at
er

 
su

pp
ly

  

 
 

 
 

5
1 

1  
1 

1 
1 

Co
nt

in
ue

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 w

at
er

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n,

 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

, u
sa

ge
, a

nd
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
 

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s b

y 
st

af
f w

ith
 

qu
ar

te
rl

y 
re

po
rt

s 
 

 
 

6
1 

1 
 

1 
1 

1 
Co

nt
in

ue
 re

se
rv

in
g 

w
at

er
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

fo
r i

nf
ill

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
to

w
n 

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s b

y 
st

af
f w

ith
 

qu
ar

te
rl

y 
re

po
rt

s 
 

 
 

7
1 

- 
1 

1 
1 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

in
te

rc
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 A
sh

ev
ill

e 
fo

r 
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
l w

at
er

 
TC

 re
so

lu
tio

n 
ad

op
te

d 
6/

27
/2

; 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s b
y 

st
af

f 
 

 
 

8
1 

- 
1 

1 
1 

N
eg

ot
ia

te
 in

te
rl

oc
al

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 A

sh
ev

ill
e 

fo
r 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f s

up
pl

em
en

ta
l w

at
er

 
Pe

nd
in

g 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

 
 

 

9
2 

- 
2 

2 
2 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 G
IS

 L
ay

er
 

An
tic

ip
at

ed
 F

Y2
02

3-
20

24
 

 
 

 

10
 

ST
R

EE
TS

 A
N

D
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

S 

11
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

Co
nt

in
ue

 th
e 

St
re

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 
Pr

og
ra

m
 fu

nd
ed

 F
Y2

02
3 

 
 

 
12

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
Co

ns
id

er
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
a 

Si
de

w
al

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
Pr

o g
ra

m
 a

nd
 M

as
te

r P
la

n 
Bi

ke
-P

ed
 S

tu
dy

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 p

en
di

ng
 

 
 

 

13
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
Pr

io
ri

ty
 L

is
t f

or
 S

id
ew

al
k 

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

Bi
ke

-P
ed

 S
tu

dy
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 p
en

di
ng

 
 

 
 

14
1 

- 
1 

1 
1 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f S

to
rm

w
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 G

IS
 L

ay
er

 
An

tic
ip

at
ed

 w
or

k 
fo

r S
pr

in
g 

20
23

; L
OS

RC
 g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

in
g 

 
 

 

15
2 

2 
2 

2 
2 

St
ud

y 
po

ss
ib

le
 a

do
pt

io
n 

of
 d

ri
ve

w
ay

 co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

st
an

da
rd

s –
 st

ee
p 

sl
op

e,
 re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 cu

rb
 cu

ts
, 

co
m

m
on

 d
ri

ve
w

ay
s 

 
 

 
 

16
3 

2 
3 

3 
3 

Co
ns

id
er

 a
 b

ik
e-

pe
d 

ov
er

la
y 

di
st

ri
ct

 fo
r t

he
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

bi
ke

-p
ed

 p
la

n 
Bi

ke
-P

ed
 S

tu
dy

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 p

en
di

ng
 

 
 

 

Page 6 of 27



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S 

(1
 =

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
ri

ty
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
s, 

2 
= 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 2

4 
m

on
th

s, 
3 

= 
lo

w
er

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 3

6 
m

on
th

s;
 0

 =
 p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
r 

re
m

ov
al

 a
s a

 g
oa

l)
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 - 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

2 

2 
 

1
20

22
 

20
21

 
TC

 
PB

 
St

af
f 

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

 
N

O
TE

S 
St

af
f 

PB
 

TC
 

17
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G 

18
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

D
ef

in
e 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

 w
ay

s t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

ba
la

nc
ed

 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Re

la
te

d 
to

 T
C 

co
ns

en
su

s o
n 

5/
14

/2
2 

 
 

 

19
2 

- 
2 

1 
2 

Co
ns

id
er

 w
ay

s t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
ffo

rd
ab

ili
ty

 
TC

 co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 2
02

0 
 

 
 

20
2 

- 
2 

2 
2 

Co
ns

id
er

 b
ro

ad
en

in
g 

al
lo

w
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 ty

pe
s i

n 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l d
is

tr
ic

ts
 (d

up
le

xe
s, 

qu
ad

pl
ex

es
) 

 
 

 
 

21
2 

- 
2 

2 
2 

Co
ns

id
er

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f t
he

 M
H

 O
ve

rl
ay

 D
is

tr
ic

t  
 

 
 

 

22
 

GE
N

ER
AL

 P
O

LI
CY

 M
AT

TE
R

S 

23
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

Re
vi

ew
 o

f o
ve

rl
ap

pi
ng

 la
nd

 u
se

 a
ut

ho
ri

ty
 

An
tic

ip
at

ed
 F

Y2
02

3 
 

 
 

24
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

N
eg

ot
ia

te
 in

te
rl

oc
al

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t(

s)
 w

ith
 C

ou
nt

y 
(B

ui
ld

in
g 

Pe
rm

its
 a

nd
 In

sp
ec

tio
ns

) 
An

tic
ip

at
ed

 F
Y2

02
3 

 
 

 

25
1 

1 
1 

1 
2 

Re
vi

ew
 &

 u
pd

at
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t g
oa

ls
 

 
 

 
 

26
1 

- 
1 

1 
1 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nn

ex
at

io
n 

gu
id

el
in

es
 th

at
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 h

ow
 q

ua
lit

y 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 

Re
la

te
d 

to
 T

C 
co

ns
en

su
s o

n 
5/

14
/2

2;
 T

C 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 

20
18

 a
s p

ar
t o

f S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n–

 
cu

rr
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

is
 ca

se
-b

y-
ca

se
 

 
 

 

27
1 

- 
1 

1 
1 

Co
nt

in
ue

 to
 a

nn
ex

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s a

lo
ng

 th
e 

To
w

n’
s 

bo
rd

er
s i

n 
or

de
r t

o 
im

po
se

 th
e 

To
w

n’
s l

an
d 

us
e 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Re
la

te
d 

to
 T

C 
co

ns
en

su
s o

n 
5/

14
/2

2 
 

 
 

28
1 

- 
1 

1 
1 

Co
nt

in
ue

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 B
un

co
m

be
 C

ou
nt

y 
du

ri
ng

 
its

 o
n-

go
in

g 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g 

 
Re

la
te

d 
to

 T
C 

co
ns

en
su

s o
n 

5/
14

/2
2 

 
 

 

29
1 

- 
1 

1 
1 

En
ga

ge
 in

 co
nv

er
sa

tio
ns

 w
ith

 N
CD

OT
 a

bo
ut

 lo
ng

-
te

rm
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r g

ro
w

th
 

Re
la

te
d 

to
 T

C 
co

ns
en

su
s o

n 
5/

14
/2

2 
 

 
 

30
1 

- 
1 

1 
1 

En
ga

ge
 in

 co
nv

er
sa

tio
ns

 w
ith

 M
SD

 a
bo

ut
 lo

ng
-

te
rm

 p
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r g
ro

w
th

 
Re

la
te

d 
to

 T
C 

co
ns

en
su

s o
n 

5/
14

/2
2 

 
 

 

31
1 

- 
1 

1 
1 

Co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 re

vi
ew

 o
f F

ut
ur

e 
La

nd
 U

se
 M

ap
 

Re
la

te
d 

to
 T

C 
w

or
ks

ho
p 

5/
14

/2
2 

 
 

 
 

Page 7 of 27



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S 

(1
 =

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
ri

ty
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
s, 

2 
= 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 2

4 
m

on
th

s, 
3 

= 
lo

w
er

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 3

6 
m

on
th

s;
 0

 =
 p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
r 

re
m

ov
al

 a
s a

 g
oa

l)
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 - 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

2 

3 
 

1
20

22
 

20
21

 
TC

 
PB

 
St

af
f 

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

 
N

O
TE

S 
St

af
f 

PB
 

TC
 

32
1 

- 
1 

1 
1 

M
ak

e 
de

ci
si

on
s o

n 
an

ne
xa

tio
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 q

ua
lit

y 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 to
 p

ro
po

se
d 

la
nd

 u
se

s t
o 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
ex

te
nt

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
 c

ur
re

nt
 

po
lic

y 

Re
la

te
d 

to
 T

C 
co

ns
en

su
s o

n 
5/

14
/2

2 
 

 
 

33
2 

- 
2 

2 
2 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f r
ee

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 d

ir
ec

t b
us

 
ro

ut
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

W
ea

ve
rv

ill
e 

an
d 

As
he

vi
lle

 
 

 
 

 

34
2 

- 
2 

2 
2 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f e
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 a
 “P

ar
k 

an
d 

Ri
de

” i
n 

W
ea

ve
rv

ill
e 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 sh
ar

ed
 ri

de
 

op
tio

n 
to

 A
sh

ev
ill

e 

 
 

 
 

35
3 

3 
3 

3 
3 

Co
ns

id
er

 re
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 th

e 
To

w
n'

s 
ex

tr
at

er
ri

to
ri

al
 ju

ri
sd

ic
tio

n 
 

 
 

 

36
3 

3 
3 

3 
3 

Ev
al

ua
te

 n
ee

d 
to

 st
re

ng
th

en
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 w
ith

 
re

ga
rd

 to
 h

az
ar

d 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

Bu
nc

om
be

-M
ad

is
on

 H
az

ar
d 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
Pl

an
 d

at
ed

 6
/2

1 
 

 
 

37
 

LA
N

D
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

38
1 

- 
1 

1 
1 

Co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 re

vi
ew

 o
f T

ab
le

 o
f U

se
s  

 
 

 
 

39
1 

2 
1 

1 
1 

Re
vi

ew
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 fo
r n

on
-c

on
fo

rm
in

g 
lo

ts
 

 
 

 
 

40
1 

- 
1 

1 
1 

In
iti

at
e 

sm
al

l a
re

a 
st

ud
ie

s f
or

 g
ro

w
th

 a
re

as
: G

ill
 

Br
an

ch
 V

al
le

y,
 M

on
tic

el
lo

 R
d 

W
es

t, 
Ol

lie
 W

ea
ve

r 
Rd

, I
-2

6 
Co

rr
id

or
, R

ee
m

s C
re

ek
 R

d 

Re
la

te
d 

to
 T

C 
w

or
ks

ho
p 

5/
14

/2
2 

 
 

 

41
1 

- 
1 

1 
1 

Co
ns

id
er

 a
do

pt
io

n 
of

 la
nd

 u
se

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 w

hi
ch

 
pr

ov
id

e 
gr

ea
te

r c
on

tr
ol

 o
f r

et
ai

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 a
re

a 
(C

-1
) 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Ad

vi
so

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
(7

/2
2)

 

 
 

 

42
1 

- 
1 

2 
2 

Co
ns

id
er

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
 th

at
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

or
 g

re
en

w
ay

 d
ed

ic
at

io
n,

 co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
 

 
 

 

43
1 

2 
1 

3 
3 

Co
ns

id
er

 T
ow

n-
in

iti
at

ed
 re

zo
ni

ng
s t

o 
be

tt
er

 a
lig

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
us

es
 w

ith
 u

nd
er

ly
in

g 
zo

ni
ng

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
 

or
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 lo
ng

 d
or

m
an

t p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

Fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

lo
ng

 d
or

m
an

t 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

 
 

 

44
2 

2 
2 

2 
2 

Un
de

rt
ak

e 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 re

vi
ew

 o
f z

on
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
 

 
 

 

45
2 

2 
2 

2 
2 

Re
vi

ew
 si

gn
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 fo
r l

eg
al

 co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

po
lic

y 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 
 

 
 

 

Page 8 of 27



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S 

(1
 =

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
ri

ty
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
s, 

2 
= 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 2

4 
m

on
th

s, 
3 

= 
lo

w
er

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 3

6 
m

on
th

s;
 0

 =
 p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
r 

re
m

ov
al

 a
s a

 g
oa

l)
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 - 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

2 

4 
 

1
20

22
 

20
21

 
TC

 
PB

 
St

af
f 

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

 
N

O
TE

S 
St

af
f 

PB
 

TC
 

46
2 

3 
2 

2 
3 

Re
vi

ew
 h

ill
si

de
/s

te
ep

 sl
op

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 fo
r l

eg
al

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
po

lic
y 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 

 
 

 
 

47
2 

3 
2 

2 
3 

D
et

er
m

in
e 

ne
ed

 o
r d

es
ir

e 
fo

r T
ow

n 
gr

ad
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
s l

es
s t

ha
n 

1 
ac

re
 

 
 

 
 

48
3 

2 
3 

3 
3 

Co
nt

in
ue

 to
 a

na
ly

ze
 w

ay
s t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
st

an
da

rd
 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 re
se

rv
e 

us
e 

of
 co

nd
iti

on
al

 
zo

ni
ng

 fo
r u

ni
qu

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 

Ar
ea

s i
m

pr
ov

ed
:  

M
ix

ed
 U

se
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts
 

 
 

 

49
3 

2 
3 

3 
3 

St
ud

y 
m

ou
nt

ai
n 

ri
dg

e 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 fo

r 
po

ss
ib

le
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

 
 

 
 

50
3 

2 
3 

3 
3 

Re
vi

se
 w

ir
el

es
s t

el
ec

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

y 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 fo
r l

eg
al

 co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

po
lic

y 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 

 
 

 
 

51
0 

2 
0 

3 
3 

St
ud

y 
re

m
ov

al
 o

f f
lo

od
pl

ai
n 

ar
ea

s f
ro

m
 d

en
si

ty
 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

 
 

 
 

52
0 

3 
0 

0 
0 

In
iti

at
e 

sp
ec

ia
l a

re
a 

st
ud

ie
s:

 D
ow

nt
ow

n,
 N

or
th

 
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
-”

Fi
ve

 P
oi

nt
s”

 A
re

a,
 M

on
tic

el
lo

 R
oa

d 
co

rr
id

or
, a

nd
 R

ee
m

s C
re

ek
 R

oa
d 

co
rr

id
or

 

Pr
op

os
ed

 fo
r d

el
et

io
n;

  
se

e 
lin

e 
43

 
 

 
 

53
 

PL
AN

 C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

CY
 R

EV
IE

W
 - 

LE
GA

LL
Y 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 

54
 

- 
 

- 
- 

Co
ns

ul
t p

la
n 

pr
io

ri
tie

s i
f i

nc
on

si
st

en
ci

es
 d

ev
el

op
 

in
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 P

la
n 

  
 

 
 

55
 

- 
 

- 
- 

Co
ns

ul
t t

he
 F

ut
ur

e 
La

nd
 U

se
 M

ap
 a

nd
 u

se
 

de
sc

ri
pt

io
ns

 fo
r P

la
n 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

re
vi

ew
 

Le
ga

lly
 re

qu
ir

ed
 

 
 

 

56
 

- 
 

- 
- 

Co
ns

ul
t A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 st

at
ed

 g
oa

ls
 fo

r P
la

n 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
re

vi
ew

 
Le

ga
lly

 re
qu

ir
ed

 
 

 
 

57
 

- 
 

- 
- 

Co
ns

ul
t a

dd
iti

on
al

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
pl

an
s f

or
 P

la
n 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

re
vi

ew
 

Le
ga

lly
 re

qu
ir

ed
 

 
 

 

58
 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 O

F 
PL

AN
 A

N
D

 R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

– 
LE

GA
L 

CO
M

PL
IA

N
CE

 A
N

D
 A

CC
O

U
N

TA
BI

LI
TY

 

59
 

- 
 

- 
- 

Co
nd

uc
t a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f p
ro

gr
es

s t
ow

ar
ds

 
ac

co
m

pl
is

hm
en

t o
f P

la
n 

go
al

s  
Ju

ly
/A

ug
us

t e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 

 
 

 

Page 9 of 27



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S 

(1
 =

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
ri

ty
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
s, 

2 
= 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 2

4 
m

on
th

s, 
3 

= 
lo

w
er

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 3

6 
m

on
th

s;
 0

 =
 p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
r 

re
m

ov
al

 a
s a

 g
oa

l)
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 - 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

2 

5 
 

1
20

22
 

20
21

 
TC

 
PB

 
St

af
f 

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

 
N

O
TE

S 
St

af
f 

PB
 

TC
 

60
 

- 
 

- 
- 

Up
da

te
 a

pp
en

di
x 

to
 th

is
 P

la
n 

w
he

n 
ne

w
 p

la
ns

 
or

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 a
re

 a
do

pt
ed

 
To

 k
ee

p 
Pl

an
 u

p-
to

-d
at

e 
an

d 
us

ab
le

 
 

 
 

61
 

- 
 

- 
- 

Co
nd

uc
t a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f z
on

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 to

 
en

su
re

 st
at

ut
or

y 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
w

ith
 

st
at

ed
 g

oa
ls

 

Fo
r l

eg
al

 co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
w

ar
ds

 P
la

n 
go

al
s 

 
 

 

62
 

- 
 

- 
- 

Un
de

rt
ak

e 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 T
ab

le
 o

f U
se

s 
Fo

r l
eg

al
 co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
 

 
 

63
 

- 
 

- 
- 

Co
nd

uc
t a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

w
ith

 st
at

ed
 g

oa
ls

 

Fo
r l

eg
al

 co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
w

ar
ds

 P
la

n 
go

al
s 

 
 

 

64
 

- 
 

- 
- 

Co
ns

id
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f o

r a
m

en
dm

en
t t

o 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 la

w
 a

nd
 P

la
n 

Fo
r p

ro
gr

es
s t

ow
ar

ds
 P

la
n 

go
al

s 
 

 
 

65
 

- 
 

- 
- 

Un
de

rt
ak

e 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 u

pd
at

e 
to

 th
e 

Pl
an

 in
 

20
25

 o
r a

t s
uc

h 
tim

e 
as

 su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l l

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
or

 
ot

he
r c

ha
ng

es
 a

re
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
  

20
25

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

fo
r 5

 y
ea

r u
pd

at
es

 th
at

 
be

tt
er

 a
lig

n 
w

/ 
Ce

ns
us

 

 
 

 

 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

ED
 

 
 

- 
 

 
 

Co
nd

uc
t a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f p
ro

gr
es

s t
ow

ar
ds

 
ac

co
m

pl
is

hm
en

t o
f P

la
n 

go
al

s 
7/

5/
22

 –
 P

B 
Re

vi
ew

; 7
/1

9/
22

 
Jt 

M
tg

 b
/w

 T
C 

an
d 

PB
 

 
 

 

 
 

- 
 

 
 

Up
da

te
 a

pp
en

di
x 

to
 th

is
 P

la
n 

w
he

n 
ne

w
 p

la
ns

 
or

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 a
re

 a
do

pt
ed

 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

2 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
 

 
 

Co
ns

id
er

 si
m

pl
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 o
ut

do
or

 li
gh

tin
g 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Am
en

dm
en

ts
 p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
r 

ad
op

tio
n 

7/
25

/2
2 

 
 

 

 
 

1 
 

 
 

Co
nt

in
ue

 th
e 

St
re

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 
Pr

og
ra

m
 fu

nd
ed

 F
Y2

02
3 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

 
 

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 G

IS
 sy

st
em

 a
nd

 Z
on

in
g 

La
ye

r 
Im

pl
em

en
te

d 
Ap

ri
l 2

02
2 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

 
 

 
Pr

ov
id

e 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
on

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
in

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
ar

ea
 

W
eb

si
te

 p
os

tin
g 

 
 

 

 
 

1  
 

 
 

Co
nt

in
ue

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 w

at
er

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n,

 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

, u
sa

ge
, a

nd
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
 

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s b

y 
st

af
f w

ith
 

qu
ar

te
rl

y 
re

po
rt

s 
 

 
 

 
 

1  
 

 
 

Co
nt

in
ue

 re
se

rv
in

g 
w

at
er

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
fo

r i
nf

ill
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

to
w

n 
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s b
y 

st
af

f w
ith

 
qu

ar
te

rl
y 

re
po

rt
s 

 
 

 

Page 10 of 27



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S 

(1
 =

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
ri

ty
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
s, 

2 
= 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 2

4 
m

on
th

s, 
3 

= 
lo

w
er

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 3

6 
m

on
th

s;
 0

 =
 p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
r 

re
m

ov
al

 a
s a

 g
oa

l)
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 - 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

2 

6 
 

1
20

22
 

20
21

 
TC

 
PB

 
St

af
f 

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

 
N

O
TE

S 
St

af
f 

PB
 

TC
 

 
 

1 
 

 
 

N
eg

ot
ia

te
 in

te
rl

oc
al

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t(

s)
 w

ith
 C

ou
nt

y 
(S

to
rm

w
at

er
 a

nd
 S

ed
im

en
ta

tio
n/

Er
os

io
n 

Co
nt

ro
l 

Pe
rm

itt
in

g 
an

d 
En

fo
rc

em
en

t)
 

Ag
re

em
en

ts
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 T

C 
Ju

ne
 2

02
2 

 
 

 

 
 

1 
 

 
 

Re
vi

ew
 u

se
 o

f f
la

g 
lo

ts
 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

N
ov

 2
02

1 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
 

 
 

St
ud

y 
so

la
r c

ol
le

ct
or

 re
gu

la
tio

n 
fo

r p
os

si
bl

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

 
Im

pl
em

en
te

d 
M

ay
 2

02
2 

 
 

 

 
 

- 
 

 
 

Co
nd

uc
t a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f p
ro

gr
es

s t
ow

ar
ds

 
ac

co
m

pl
is

hm
en

t o
f P

la
n 

go
al

s 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

1 
 

 
 

 
 

- 
 

 
 

Up
da

te
 a

pp
en

di
x 

to
 th

is
 P

la
n 

w
he

n 
ne

w
 p

la
ns

 
or

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 a
re

 a
do

pt
ed

 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

1 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
 

 
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 C
ha

pt
er

 1
60

D
 A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Ju
ly

 2
02

1 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
 

 
 

Co
ns

id
er

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
d 

H
om

e 
Ov

er
la

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Fe
b 

20
21

 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
 

 
 

Un
de

rt
ak

e 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 re

vi
ew

 o
f s

ub
di

vi
si

on
 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Ju
ly

 2
02

1 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
 

 
 

Cl
ar

ify
 le

ga
lly

 re
qu

ir
ed

 e
xe

m
pt

io
ns

 to
 su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 re
ex

am
in

e 
th

e 
de

fin
iti

on
s o

f 
m

in
or

 su
bd

iv
is

io
ns

 a
nd

 m
aj

or
 su

bd
iv

is
io

ns
 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Ju
ly

 2
02

1 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
 

 
 

St
re

am
lin

e 
th

e 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
re

vi
ew

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
Im

pl
em

en
te

d 
Ju

ly
 2

02
1 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

 
 

 
D

et
er

m
in

e 
w

he
n 

si
de

w
al

ks
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

re
 re

qu
ir

ed
 w

ith
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

ap
pr

ov
al

s 

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Ju
ly

 2
02

1 
 

 
 

 
 

- 
 

 
 

Co
nd

uc
t a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f z
on

in
g 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 to

 
en

su
re

 st
at

ut
or

y 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
w

ith
 

st
at

ed
 g

oa
ls

 

W
ith

 1
60

D
 P

ro
je

ct
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

- 
 

 
 

Un
de

rt
ak

e 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 T
ab

le
 o

f U
se

s 
W

ith
 1

60
D

 P
ro

je
ct

 
 

 
 

 
 

- 
 

 
 

Co
nd

uc
t a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

w
ith

 st
at

ed
 g

oa
ls

 

W
ith

 1
60

D
 P

ro
je

ct
 

 
 

 

 
 

1  
 

 
 

Co
nt

in
ue

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 w

at
er

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n,

 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

, u
sa

ge
, a

nd
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
 

St
af

f q
ua

rt
er

ly
 re

po
rt

s 
20

20
/2

02
1 

 
 

 

Page 11 of 27



CO
M

PR
EH

EN
SI

VE
 L

AN
D

 U
SE

 P
LA

N
  

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

S,
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

, A
N

D
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S 

(1
 =

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
ri

ty
 to

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
in

 1
2 

m
on

th
s, 

2 
= 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 2

4 
m

on
th

s, 
3 

= 
lo

w
er

 p
ri

or
ity

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

in
 3

6 
m

on
th

s;
 0

 =
 p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
r 

re
m

ov
al

 a
s a

 g
oa

l)
 

Pr
op

os
ed

 - 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

2 

7 
 

1
20

22
 

20
21

 
TC

 
PB

 
St

af
f 

ST
AT

ED
 G

O
AL

 
N

O
TE

S 
St

af
f 

PB
 

TC
 

 
 

1  
 

 
 

Co
nt

in
ue

 re
se

rv
in

g 
w

at
er

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
fo

r i
nf

ill
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

to
w

n 
St

af
f q

ua
rt

er
ly

 re
po

rt
s 

20
20

/2
02

1 
 

 
 

 
 

- 
 

 
 

Up
da

te
 a

pp
en

di
x 

to
 th

is
 P

la
n 

w
he

n 
ne

w
 p

la
ns

 
or

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 a
re

 a
do

pt
ed

 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

0 
 

 
 

 
 

- 
 

 
 

Co
nd

uc
t a

n 
an

nu
al

 re
vi

ew
 o

f p
ro

gr
es

s t
ow

ar
ds

 
ac

co
m

pl
is

hm
en

t o
f P

la
n 

go
al

s 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

0 
 

 
 

 
 

1  
 

 
 

Co
nt

in
ue

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 w

at
er

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n,

 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

, u
sa

ge
, a

nd
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
 

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s b

y 
st

af
f w

ith
 

qu
ar

te
rl

y 
re

po
rt

s 
 

 
 

 
 

1  
 

 
 

Co
nt

in
ue

 re
se

rv
in

g 
w

at
er

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
fo

r i
nf

ill
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

to
w

n 
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s b
y 

st
af

f w
ith

 
qu

ar
te

rl
y 

re
po

rt
s 

 
 

 

 
 

1 
 

 
 

Co
ns

id
er

 la
nd

 u
se

 re
gu

la
tio

n 
th

at
 b

et
te

r p
ro

vi
de

s 
fo

r m
ix

ed
 u

se
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Re
gu

la
tio

ns
 a

m
en

de
d 

in
 M

ay
 

20
20

 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
 

 
 

Co
ns

id
er

 la
nd

 u
se

 re
gu

la
tio

n 
th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
s f

or
 

hi
gh

 d
en

si
ty

 si
ng

le
 fa

m
ily

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

St
ud

ie
d 

in
 2

01
9;

 n
o 

ne
w

 
re

gu
la

tio
n 

de
si

re
d 

 
 

 

 
 

2 
 

 
 

Re
vi

ew
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

on
 st

re
et

 st
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r p
ri

va
te

 st
re

et
s 

Pr
iv

at
e 

st
re

et
 st

an
da

rd
s 

ad
op

te
d 

M
ay

 2
02

0 
 

 
 

 
 

2 
 

 
 

Co
ns

id
er

 w
ay

s t
o 

ad
dr

es
s h

ou
si

ng
 a

ffo
rd

ab
ili

ty
 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

20
 

 
 

 

 
 

2 
 

 
 

Co
ns

id
er

 la
nd

 u
se

 re
gu

la
tio

n 
th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
s f

or
 

tr
an

si
tio

n 
di

st
ri

ct
s 

Ac
co

m
pl

is
he

d 
20

20
 w

ith
 

m
ix

ed
 u

se
 a

m
dm

ts
 

 
 

 

 
 

2 
 

 
 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
 st

af
f-l

ed
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 fo
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t r

ev
ie

w
s 

TR
C 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 a

do
pt

ed
 in

 
M

ay
 2

02
0 

 
 

 

 
 

3 
 

 
 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
e 

a 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

pa
rk

in
g 

m
ap

 
M

ap
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

on
 w

eb
si

te
 a

nd
 

To
w

n 
H

al
l i

n 
20

19
 

 
 

 

 

Page 12 of 27



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, December 6, 2022

Subject: Conditional District Application for 171 Monticello Road

Presenter: Planning Director, Town Attorney

Attachments: Conditional District Application, Site Plan, Statement of 
Reasonableness, Staff Report

Description:

Staff is in possession of a conditional district application which proposes an affordable 
housing apartment complex on a 10.68 acre tract at 171 Monticello Road bearing the parcel 
identification number 9733-60-3503. The initial consideration, which shall not serve as a 
final determinization, was held by Town Council on Monday November 21 and their imput 
on the proposal may be found within the attached staff report. 

Town Council also referred the conditional zoning request to the Planning Board for the full 
review process as required by N.C.G.S. Chapter 160D. The Planning Board shall now review 
and offer comment on the proposal as per Sec. 20-1505.

Sec. 20-1505. Planning board review and comment.

(c) Plan consistency. When conducting a review of proposed zoning text or map amendments pursuant to G.S. 
160D-604 and this section, the planning board shall advise and comment on whether the proposed action is 
consistent with any comprehensive plan that has been adopted and any other officially adopted plan that is 
applicable. The planning board shall provide a written recommendation to the governing board that 
addresses plan consistency and other matters as deemed appropriate by the planning board, but a comment 
by the planning board that a proposed amendment is inconsistent with the comprehensive plan shall not 
preclude consideration or approval of the proposed amendment by the governing board. If a zoning map 
amendment qualifies as a "large-scale rezoning" under G.S. 160D-602(b), the planning board statement 
describing plan consistency may address the overall rezoning and describe how the analysis and policies in 
the relevant adopted plans were considered in the recommendation made.

(d) Reasonableness statement for rezonings. When conducting its review of proposed zoning map amendments, 
the planning board shall, as part of its plan consistency statement or separately, provide a statement 
analyzing the reasonableness of the proposed rezoning. Such analysis should consider, among other factors: 
(i) the size, physical conditions, and other attributes of the area proposed to be rezoned; (ii) the benefits and 
detriments to the landowners, the neighbors, and the surrounding community; (iii) the relationship between 
the current actual and permissible development on the tract and adjoining areas and the development that 
would be permissible under the proposed amendment; (iv) why the action taken is in the public interest; and 
(v) any changed conditions warranting the amendment. If the zoning map amendment qualifies as a large 
scale rezoning the analysis of reasonableness may address the overall rezoning. 

Page 13 of 27



Action Requested:

The Board is being asked to consider the conditional district application and offer a 
recommendation to Town Council on the proposal’s consistency with the comprehensive 
land use plan and reasonableness of the proposed zoning amendment. 

Page 14 of 27



CONDITIONAL DISTRICT APPLICATION
Planning and Zoning Department
30 South Main Street, P.O. Box 338, Weaverville, NC 28787
(828) 484-7002--- fax (828) 645-4776 --- jeller@weavervillenc.org
Application Fee Based Upon Size of Property

Conditional Districts address situations in which a particular use, properly planned, may be 
appropriate for a specific site but, the existing zoning district of the site has insufficient standards 
to mitigate the site-specific impact on the surrounding area. Uses which may be considered for a 
Conditional District shall be established on the Table of Uses found at Sec. 20-3205. Additional 
information related to Conditional Districts may be found at Sec. 20-3203.

At the discretion of the Town Council, it may be required of the property owner to guarantee 
performance or completion of conditions included in the Conditional Zoning Plan. Such guarantee 
may take the form of: (1) a surety performance bond made by a company licensed and authorized 
in  North Carolina, (2) a bond of a developer with an assignment to the Town of a certificate of 
deposit, (3) a bond of developer secured by an official bank check drawn in favor of the Town and 
deposited with the Town Clerk, (4) cash or an irrevocable letter of credit, (5) a bank escrow account 
whereby the developer deposits cash, a note, or a bond with a federally insured financial institution 
into an account payable to the Town. The amount of the guarantee shall be determined by Town 
Council. 

OWNER/APPLICANT NAME: APPLICATION DATE: 

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THE PROJECT: 

PHONE NUMBER: PROPERTY ADDRESS:

PIN: DEED BOOK/PAGE:

LOT AREA (acres): ZONING DISTRICT:  

___________________________________________       _____ ________________
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE

Application fees are due at the time of submittal. Withdrawal of an application after the public 
hearing has been advertised will result in the forfeiture of the application fee.

LDG Multifamily, LLC 10/17/2022

This project proposes 168 affordable housing units
consisting of 1, 2, and 3 bedroom units as well as a pool and clubhouse.

10.68

973360350300000 1245/0551

171 Monticello Rd
Weaverville, NC 28787

(502) 649-0601

R-3

Page 15 of 27



CONDITIONAL DISTRICT APPLICATION 
Planning and Zoning Department 
30 South Main Street, P.O. Box 338, Weaverville, NC 28787 
(828) 484-7002--- fax (828) 645-4776 --- jeller@weavervillenc.org 
Application Fee Based Upon Size of Property 
 
A petition for a Conditional District must include a site plan and supporting information that 
specifies the intended uses for property. A complete site plan shall be substantially compliant with 
the mapping standards found within Sec. 20-2504. Additional information may be requested by 
members of staff, the Planning Board or Town Council.  
 
 Title block containing: 

 Name of owner & applicant 
 Property address 
 Buncombe County PIN  
 Date or dates survey was conducted or plan prepared 
 Scale of the drawing in feet per inch 
 Deed book and page reference of the deed  
 Zoning designation of property 

 Sketch vicinity map depicting the relationship between the proposed subdivision and the surrounding area 
 North Arrow and orientation 
 Lot area in acres and square feet 
 Existing topography of the site and within 300 feet of the site boundary in five (5) foot contours 
 Delineation of areas within the floodplain. 
 Names of owners of adjoining properties, Buncombe County PIN, and zoning designation 
 Minimum building setback lines applicable to the lot, including drainage or utility easements 
 Proposed number and location of signs 
 Exact dimensions, location, height, and exterior features of proposed buildings and structures 
 Photographs of buildings on properties within 200 ft. of subject property 
 Utility easements 
 Existing and proposed sanitary sewer system layout and a letter of commitment 
 Existing and proposed water distribution system layout and a letter of commitment  
 Plans for individual water supply and sewerage/septic disposal system, if any 
 A statement as to whether or not natural gas, telephone, electric, and cable lines are to be installed, and whether 

they will be above or below ground 
 Exact dimension and location of all traffic, parking, and circulation plans showing the proposed location and 

arrangement of parking spaces.  
 Existing and proposed roads, driveways, ingress/egress, easements, and rights-of-way both private and public.  
 Existing and proposed encroachments into setbacks, rights-of-way, and/or easements, if any 
 Proposed phasing, if any, and expected completion date of the project. 
 
Upon reviewing the application, site plan, and supporting documents, the Planning and Zoning 
Board will issue statement of reasonableness of the proposed Conditional District.  

Before a public hearing may be held by the Town Council, the petitioner must file in the Office of 
the Town Clerk, a written report of at least one community meeting held by the petitioner. The 
report shall include a list of those persons and organization notified of the meeting detailing the 
method and date of contact’ the date, time, and location of the meeting; a roster of persons in 
attendance, a summary of issues discussed, and a description of any changes to the petition as a 
result of the meeting. In the event the petitioner has not held at least one meeting, the petitioner 
shall file a report documenting efforts that were made and the reasons such a meeting was not held.  

 

NA

Page 16 of 27



25.0' SID
E YAR

D
 (TYP.)

APPR
O

XIM
ATE LO

C
ATIO

N
O

F 12  LO
T SPLIT

G
AR

R
ISO

N
BR

AN
C

H
STR

EAM

C
LU

BH
O

U
SE

BUILDING A

24 UNITS

3 STORIES

PO
O

L

PR
O

PER
TY LIN

E (TYP.)

GILL BRANCH ROAD

M
O

N
TIC

ELLO
 R

O
AD

WEST ROLLING ACRES RD

EAST ROLLING ACRES RD

BUILDING A

24 UNITS

3 STORIES

BUILDING C

24 UNITS

3 STORIES

BU
ILD

IN
G

 C
24 U

N
ITS

3 STO
R

IES

BUILDING C

24 UNITS

3 STORIES

BUILDING A

24 UNITS

3 STORIES

BUILDING C

24 UNITS

3 STORIES

O
W

N
ER

: O
R

VA LEE R
O

BER
TS ET AL

U
SE: U

N
KN

O
W

N
 ZO

N
IN

G
: EM

P
PIN

: 0973360490900000

O
W

N
ER

: SH
AR

O
N

 L YO
PP,

ED
W

AR
D

 R
 YO

PP
U

SE: R
ESID

EN
TIAL

 ZO
N

IN
G

: R
-3

PIN
: 0973350893100000

O
W

N
ER

: FO
U

N
TAIN

 STAR
PR

O
PER

TIES LLC
U

SE: R
ESID

EN
TIAL

ZO
N

IN
G

: R
-3

PIN
: 973350972000000

O
W

N
ER

: LAR
S E JO

H
N

SO
N

 ,
EILEEN

 PATR
IC

IA R
IEH

M
AN

U
SE: R

ESID
EN

TIAL
ZO

N
IN

G
: R

-3
PIN

: 973350955700000

O
W

N
ER

: JAYM
E M

AIER
,

C
O

LE M
AIER

U
SE:R

ESID
EN

TIAL
ZO

N
IN

G
: R

-3
PIN

: 973360042500000

O
W

N
ER

:  PATR
IC

IA L BR
U

M
BAU

G
H

U
SE:R

ESID
EN

TIAL
ZO

N
IN

G
: R

-3
PIN

: 973360039300000

C
O

N
C

EPTU
AL

STO
R

M
W

ATER
LO

C
ATIO

NO
W

N
ER

: A FR
EN

C
H

M
ER

ID
ETH

U
SE:R

ESID
EN

TIAL
ZO

N
IN

G
: R

-3
PIN

: 973360018700000

O
W

N
ER

: M
AR

TIN
BLAN

K
U

SE:R
ESID

EN
TIAL

ZO
N

IN
G

: R
-3

PIN
: 973351573400000

G
AR

R
ISO

N
BR

AN
C

H
STR

EAM

©

SUBMISSION TO WEAVERVILLE PLANNING0 2022-10-17 LDS

MONTICELLO FAMILY
PREPARED FOR

LDG MULTIFAMILY, LLC SITE PLAN1

SITE LEG
EN

D

SITE D
ATA TABLE

N
O

R
TH

N
O

TES
1.

PAR
C

EL D
ATA TAKEN

 FR
O

M
 N

C
 O

N
EM

AP O
N

 1-12-2022.
2.

EN
VIR

O
N

M
EN

TAL FEATU
R

ES AR
E TAKEN

 FR
O

M
 BU

N
C

O
M

BE C
O

U
N

TY G
IS.

3.
TELEC

O
M

 AN
D

 ELEC
TR

IC
 TO

 BE IN
STALLED

 AS PAR
T O

F TH
E D

EVELO
PM

EN
T.

4.
O

FF-SITE G
R

AVITY SEW
ER

 M
AIN

 EXTEN
SIO

N
 TO

 C
O

N
N

EC
T TO

 M
H

-63-110147.

Page 17 of 27



Page 18 of 27



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina
Preliminary Staff Report: 
171 Monticello Road Annexation, 
Initial Zoning, Conditional District

Prepared November 2022

Sources: Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan; Town of Weaverville Fact 
Sheet

Page 1 of 3

Zoning Analysis

Town Council is set to consider a voluntary annexation of contiguous parcels adjacent to 
Monticello Road. The parcel consists of 10.68 acres and conditional zoning is being applied for 
in order to house the desired development. 168 units is being proposed at a density of 15.7 
units per acre. The proposed density is north of what any standard district will accommodate 
creating the need for the conditional zoning request. Parking is also shown at less than two 
spaces per unit which would be noncompliant with existing code. Also, a buffer of 20 feet 
would normally be required for multifamily residential development where abutting a 
residential district. An increased buffer of 35 feet is shown on the plan.   

As per municipal ordinance, the conditional district application and supporting documents 
where viewed by Town Council for an initial consideration on Monday, November 21. Town 
Council offered the following conditions for consideration by the Planning Board and applicant.

Based on its initial consideration of the project, the Town Council notes the following as 
matters for specific review and consideration by the owner/developer and the Planning Board: 

a. Installation of safe pedestrian access to the Northridge Commons shopping
center through the use of sidewalks and crosswalks is critical for this project;

b. Buffering between neighboring properties should be maximized with a
preference for some of the buffering to be undisturbed vegetation;

c. Redesign of the project to push development to the middle of the property or to
the side of the property that is currently undeveloped should be considered;

d. Location of the pool appears to be too close to the neighboring property;
e. Density was raised as a concern by at least one Councilmember;
f. Parking spaces being below what Town Code would require is not a concern.

Page 19 of 27



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina
Preliminary Staff Report: 
171 Monticello Road Annexation, 
Initial Zoning, Conditional District

Prepared November 2022

Sources: Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan; Town of Weaverville Fact 
Sheet

Page 2 of 3

Comprehensive Land Use Plan Compliance

When considering compliance with the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP), often the 
analysis begins with a consultation of the future land use map. Here it is found that the future 
land use map has identified the area in question for mixed use development. Mixed use as 
identified on the future land use map is defined as follows:

“Areas as shown on the future land use map are where the town has experienced a variety of 
development pressures ranging from high density single family residential development and
multifamily residential development to local retail establishments and restaurants. These areas 
include Monticello Road, North Buncombe School Road and Reems Creek Road. There is a belief 
that these particular developments can coexist in such environments and that they will continue 
to increase in these areas due to the transportation and utility infrastructure present.” 

The conditional zoning being applied for is specifically to accomodate multifamily residential 
development. 

Additionally, the stated goal within the CLUP of “consider ways to increase housing 
affordability” should be taken into account. The conditional district being applied for is also 
specifically for an affordable housing development. 

Given the aforementioned variables, it is the opinion of staff that the voluntary annexation and 
desired conditional zoning is not inconsistent with the Town’s CLUP.

Reasonableness of the Proposed Zoning

When considering the reasonableness of the proposed zoning, Town Council and the Planning 
Board are provided with the following statutorily prescribed guidance.

Sec. 20-1505. Planning board review and comment.
(d) Reasonableness statement for rezonings. When conducting its review of proposed zoning
map amendments, the planning board shall, as part of its plan consistency statement or
separately, provide a statement analyzing the reasonableness of the proposed rezoning. Such

Page 20 of 27



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina
Preliminary Staff Report: 
171 Monticello Road Annexation, 
Initial Zoning, Conditional District

Prepared November 2022

Sources: Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan; Town of Weaverville Fact 
Sheet

Page 3 of 3

analysis should consider, among other factors: (i) the size, physical conditions, and other 
attributes of the area proposed to be rezoned; (ii) the benefits and detriments to the 
landowners, the neighbors, and the surrounding community; (iii) the relationship between the 
current actual and permissible development on the tract and adjoining areas and the 
development that would be permissible under the proposed amendment; (iv) why the action 
taken is in the public interest; and (v) any changed conditions warranting the amendment. If the 
zoning map amendment qualifies as a large scale rezoning the analysis of reasonableness may 
address the overall rezoning. 

Other Considerations

The 2020 American Community survey provided the Town with a household size of 2.14 persons per 
household. This figure applied to the proposed 168 units suggests that this project will grow the 
population of the Town by approximately 359 people should Town Council annex the property and grant 
the desired conditional district. 

Should Town Council annex the property, said annexation would be a contiguous annexation. The 
properties are eligible for annexation into the corporate limits of the town as evidenced by the 
certificate of sufficiency. 

Page 21 of 27



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, December 6, 2022

Subject: Review of Nonconforming Lot Regulations

Presenter: Planning Director

Attachments: Staff Report 

Description:

The current goals of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP), last informally updated in 
October 2022, call for the review of regulations applicable to nonconforming lots. This goal 
was given number 1 (highest) priority within the CLUP giving staff the direction to 
accomplish or address the stated goal within 12 months. 

Action Requested:

Staff is requesting that the Planning Board review and offer comment on the 
recommendations related to nonconforming lots. 

Page 22 of 27



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina
Staff Report: Non- Conforming Lots Prepared November, 2022

Sources: Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan

Page 1 of 3

Comprehensive Land Use Plan Stated Goal and Background Information

The current goals of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP), last updated in October 2022, call for the
review of regulations for non-conforming lots. The goal of reviewing regulations for non-conforming lots
was also given number 1 (highest) priority within the CLUP giving staff the direction to accomplish or 
address the stated goal within 12 months.  

Definition of Non-conforming Lot

Lot of record means a lot which is part of a subdivision, a plat of which has been recorded in the office of 
the register of deeds of Buncombe County prior to the adoption of this chapter, or a lot described by 
metes and bounds, the description of which has been so recorded prior to the adoption of this chapter.

Nonconforming lot is a lot that was lawfully created prior to the effective date of the applicable sections 
of town code, or subsequent amendment thereto, but does not conform to the minimum lot size, lot 
depth or minimum lot width requirements established for the zoning district in which it is located.

Existing Non-conforming Lot Regulations

Sec. 20-1602. Nonconforming lots.

(a) A nonconforming lot may be used as a building site subject to the compliance with applicable use regulations
and limitations, and minimum dimensional or numerical development requirements for the zoning district in
which the lot is located including, but not limited to, setback and yards, height, open space, buffers,
screening, and parking.

(b) If compliance with the applicable minimum dimensional or numerical development requirements is not
possible, the nonconforming lot may be used as a building site subject to the following:

(1) Where the lot area and lot width are not more than 20 percent below the minimum standards
specified, and all other dimensional requirements are otherwise complied with, the zoning
administrator is authorized to issue a zoning permit;

(2) Where the lot area and lot width are more than 20 percent below the minimum standards
specified in this chapter or other dimensional requirements cannot be met, the board of
adjustment is authorized to consider requests for variances of such dimensional and
numerical requirements as shall conform as closely as possible to the required dimensions.

(c) If a lot is nonconforming in that it does not have street access as described in Code section 20-3208(g), a
building can be constructed on such lot if the applicant can provide evidence of a recorded legal access to a
publicly maintained street or roadway which will support actual vehicular access to the lot.

Page 23 of 27



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina
Staff Report: Non- Conforming Lots Prepared November, 2022

Sources: Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan

Page 2 of 3

Enforcement of Existing Regulations

As you will have seen in the existing regulations have an arbitrary threshold of 20% below the minimum 
dimensional standards required by the zoning district in which the property is located. Where a
nonconformity at or below 20% is experienced, staff has the authority to issue permits for a 
nonconforming lot to be built upon. Where a nonconformity of more than 20% is experienced a variance 
from the Board of Adjustment must be achieved to convert the nonconforming lot to a buildable lot.

For example, in the R-1 zoning district where a minimum lot width of 100 feet is required.

Required Lot Width Lot Width Present Authority
100 ft. 75 ft. Board of Adjustment
100 ft. 80 ft. Staff

When these nonconforming lots have gone to the Board of Adjustment for a variance, each has had a 
variance granted. 

Potential Additional Regulation

It is more common than not in other ordinances to have a requirement that nonconforming lots under 
common ownership be combined with one another to create a conforming lot. With this additional 
requirement the number of nonconforming lots is reduced. For example:

A nonconforming vacant lot shall not be developed if it can be combined with an adjoining lot owned by 
the same person on or after the effective date of these regulations in order to create a single lot. For the 
purposes of this section, adjoining shall be deemed to mean the sharing of one or more common lot lines. 

Or: 

Where a nonconforming lot abuts another lot of record, whether conforming or nonconforming, held in 
the same ownership at or subsequent to the adoption of these regulations, such lots shall be combined 
or recombined as necessary to form a conforming lot or lots and shall not be subdivided thereafter 
except in compliance with the requirements of this Chapter. 

Page 24 of 27



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina
Staff Report: Non- Conforming Lots Prepared November, 2022

Sources: Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan

Page 3 of 3

Intent of Regulation Revision

Staff is seeking a conversation with the Board revolving around how to simplify the regulations 
applicable to nonconforming lots with a specific interest on the Board’s opinion related to the 20% 
threshold for variances and a potential additional regulation requiring the combination of 
nonconforming lots under common ownership in order to create a conforming lot. 

Page 25 of 27



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date of Meeting: Tuesday, December 6, 2022

Subject: Adoption of the 2023 Schedule of Regular Meetings

Presenter: Planning Director

Attachments: Proposed 2023 Schedule of Meetings

Description:

A regular schedule of meetings for the Board is adopted and published annually. Of note, 
there are two meetings in the upcoming year which will be held off the normal rotation of 
the first Tuesday of the month due to Independence Day and Election Day. 

Action Requested:

Adoption of the proposed meeting schedule as presented or amended. 

Page 26 of 27



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE PLANNING BOARD
2023 SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS
*Dates off normal rotation of  Tuesday

Date Time Location
Tuesday, January 3 6:00 Council Chambers

Tuesday, February 7 6:00 Council Chambers
Tuesday, March 7 6:00 Council Chambers
Tuesday, April 4 6:00 Council Chambers
Tuesday, May 2 6:00 Council Chambers
Tuesday, June 6 6:00 Council Chambers

*Thursday, July 6* 6:00 Council Chambers
Tuesday, August 1 6:00 Council Chambers

Tuesday, September 5 6:00 Council Chambers
Tuesday, October 3 6:00 Council Chambers

*Thursday, November 9* 6:00 Council Chambers
Tuesday, December 5 6:00 Council Chambers

Page 27 of 27




